Amendment 1 Solicitation:

Agile/SCRUM Training Questions
1. Is their a company currently training the staff at the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office?  No
2. Can the potential vendor have the requesting program office phone number and contact name?  No
3. Is the bid open for 8a Businesses?  This is a small business set-aside, and as such, an 8a business may submit a quote.
4. Will 8(a) companies be given preference? No
5. Is Agile currently being used there? Yes
6. Is this a new idea?  It is the intention to train all of the Chief of Information Office employees in the use of Agile/Scrum software.   Since there is not a company currently training now or in the past, one could consider this a new idea to train employees in the use of this software.
7. Is there a possibility that the USPTO will requests more than one training to occur on the same day (e.g. Certified Scrum Master training and Certified Product Owner training on the same day)?  Possibly
8. What does the number 20 mean? Do you mean 20 course delivery or 20 people?  If it is 20 people will all of them be attending the course at the same time?  This is 20 classes.  This is being issued as a Blanket Purchase Agreement and there is no guarantee of the number that will be required.
9. Did you want any rates provided to be inclusive of all travel expenses?  The proposed prices for the training must be all inclusive.
10. I’m a Small Business with a GSA 70 Schedule under the following NAICS codes:  541511, 541512, 541513, and 541519.  Our average annual revenue is $13,000,000.  Would I be able to participate in responding to your search for qualified vendors for Agile training and coaching?  This is a small business set-aside.  Under the NAICS is 611420, and the associated size standard is $7 million.  In order for your company to receive an award, your company must qualify as a small business under the size standard under the designated NAICS 611420.
